Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March, 2022 5:12 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014161/JM || OI- SLJ7092T (Red) TP- SMG6920P || Est:
$0.00 || Chew Goon Motor

Attachments: TP Report SMG6920P.pdf; OI Report SLJ7092T.pdf; OI - PIC SLJ7092T.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMG6920P

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, AMK Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,
AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626 - Kelly

Both reports attached.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.



From: Chew Goon Motor <ad5@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 2:43 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 08/03/2022 || C10014161 || SMG6920P Claiming Against Your Insured SLI7092T (Auto
& General) Accident Date: 04.03.2022

Dear Sir,

According to your list, we prefer LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd to survey the vehicle.

Thanks & Regards,
Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, AMK Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,
AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 2:43 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Chew Goon Motor <ad5@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Subject: SMG6920P Claiming Against Your Insured SLJ7092T (Auto & General) Accident Date: 04.03.2022

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Vehicle SMG6920P is at our workshop, we have to arrange surveyor.
Could you provide us with a list of 10 surveyors name.

Please advise.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465



